
Administrative Offices 
4600 So. Weber River Drive 

Riverdale, Utah  84405 

 
 
 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Redevelopment Agency of Riverdale 
City held Tuesday, June 19, 2007 at 9:48 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber 
River Drive.      
 
Members Present: Bruce Burrows, Chairman  
   David Gibby 
   Stacey Haws  

Gary Griffiths 
Shelly Jenkins 

 
Excused:  Doug Peterson 
 
Others Present: Larry Hansen, Executive Director; Steve Brooks, City Attorney; Randy Daily, 

Community Development Director; Lynn Moulding, Public Works Director; 
Marilyn Hansen, City Recorder and 6 citizens. 

 
A. Welcome and Roll Call 
Chairman Burrows called the meeting to order and welcomed all those present.  He noted that 
Mr. Peterson is excused. 
 
B. Informational Items  
1. Open Communications 

Chairman Burrows called for open communications.  No comments were given during Open 
Communications. 
 

C.  Consent Items 
1. Approval of the meeting minutes from the June 5, 2007 RDA meeting. 
 
2. Report on Condition of the Treasury for the month ending May 31, 2007 

 
Motion: Mr. Gibby moved to approve the consent items.  Mr. Haws seconded the motion.   
 
Call the Question: 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
D. Action Items 
1. Consideration of Use Request – 550 West Project Area – Murdock Condominiums. 

Randy Daily reported that this proposed project is on the property formerly owned by Brent 
Burnett and is now owned by Dave Murdock.  He stated that Mr. Murdock is requesting a 
possible amendment to the CP-2 zone in the 550 west RDA area to permit some residential 
uses in that zone and to allow residential town homes in the R-4 zone. 

 
Dave Murdock stated they loaned money to Brent Burnett on the subject property and had to 
foreclose on it, leaving them in a situation where they need to do something with the land.  



He reported that three years ago, Mr. Burnett talked to him about building buildings on the 
property and they tried to get a commercial user to go in there.  He explained that they have 
tried to come up with an idea that he hopes the Planning Commission and the RDA would be 
willing to look at, but that it involves a rezone in the CP-2 zone as they want a mixed use of 
retail and condominiums.  Mr. Murdock reported that the Planning Commission wouldn’t 
make a recommendation and asked them to come to the RDA for a response.  He stated that 
they are hoping to have mixed use in CP-2 zone and condos in the R-4 zone.  He explained 
that they are trying to assemble other properties to expand the project with 7 lots to the north 
of the property in an R-4 zone.  Chairman Burrows reported that Mr. Burnett had given them 
assurances that the road would go through and that he had the rights to one home so that the 
residents would have a signalized intersection available to them.  He stated that they didn’t 
see anything near what was expected or promised from Mr. Burnett and that the RDA Board 
and City Council are both nervous about any assurances.  Mr. Gibby asked if they have 
considered the fact that with Penny’s and a large shopping center going in across the street, 
that the commercial value of this property would exceed the residential value.  Mr. Murdock 
explained that if they could find a commercial user, that would be a benefit greater than this 
proposed use.  Mr. Gibby stated that their opportunity wouldn’t come until the stores are full 
and doing well and that maybe they are premature by what they are doing here.  Mr. 
Murdock stated that he is not in a financial position to land bank this property at this time as 
he is paying $12,000 per month to maintain this deal.  Ms. Jenkins stated that she has 
personally had a number of people call her regarding the property and every person that has 
contacted her has been interested in residential.  She is concerned about the zoning and thinks 
that there is a need for housing, as long as the intention is owner occupied units.  She also 
thinks that this is a piece of property that presents problems in allowing the road to go 
through.  Mr. Murdock reported that they have designed this project with the anticipation of 
buying three lots to have the road go through.  Ms.  Jenkins asked how many units they are 
looking to put in.  Matt Larsen, architect, stated that the CP-2 zone has 24 units on it with one 
larger indicating a commercial unit.  He stated that there would be 120 units, two stacked, 
and if you take out the commercial, it is down to 90 or so units.  Ms. Jenkins stated that it is 
paramount to protect the neighborhood and so the commercial placement is very important.  
Mr. Murdock explained that they are not talking about apartments but medium to high-
medium income, 2-3 bedroom units that will be selling from $175,000 to $225,000.  He 
stated that they believe that there is a need for residential in this area and that there are some 
advantages because of the uniqueness of the site, with the hillside and water features.   

 
Phillip Jensen stated that he owns a lot that Mr. Murdock is trying to acquire and that he and 
two of his neighbors are not interested in selling at all.  He reported that they like it there as it 
is like living in the woods in the middle of the city and that he is not interested in selling at 
this time.  Larry Hansen suggested that the three existing residences on the south side of 500, 
that are contiguous to the property that Mr. Murdock owns, needs to be acquired and could 
be a condition of use.   

 
Ms. Jenkins stated that if Mr. Jensen is not interested in selling, it doesn’t mean that Mr. 
Murdock couldn’t do this, but it would not allow him to come in this area and build condos.  
She stated that the road is absolutely necessary.  Mr. Murdock stated that if they acquire the 
George property, they would have the property needed to provide the ingress and egress. 

 
Mr. Jensen reported that five years ago a developer wanted to build in there and carved up 
the hillside and made the water problems worse.  He is concerned that if they come up there 
and do the same thing they could make things worse.   

Riverdale RDA Board Meeting 2 June 19, 2007 



 
Motion: Mr. Gibby moved to approve the use of residential in the area, conditional upon 

the completion of the road through the area and conditional to make the project 
feasible with whatever properties needed to be acquired and assembled.  Ms. 
Jenkins seconded the motion.   

 
Chairman Burrows clarified that the road at 550 would at least join 500.   

 
Randy Daily stated that there are issues that staff will need to review in connection with the 
road.  He reported that the road is not wide enough to handle the traffic with this type of 
development.  Chairman Burrows explained that the width of the road would be a site plan 
approval issue and not a use approval one.  Mr. Haws stated that when he was listening to 
Mr. Hansen, it sounded like he was saying it would be palatable if we made the use 
conditional on getting all the property and the road and was unclear what Mr. Gibby’s motion 
meant.  Mr. Gibby explained that he wants to give the developer the latitude to figure out a 
way to please planning and make the project work.  He stated that Mr. Murdock may be only 
able to get two parcels or just one and still work it out.  He would like to let the developer 
have the ball in their court, instead of the RDA Board worrying about it now.  He stated that 
they are only worried about the use and if the roadway can be completed, if it can’t be done, 
then the motion stipulates that and we haven’t approved it.   

 
Call the Question: 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Jenkins, Yes; Mr. Griffiths, No; Mr. Gibby, Yes; Mr. Haws, No.  
Chairman Burrows voted Yes in order to break the tie.  The motion passed.  . 
 

2. Consideration of Resolution R2007-6 adopting the FY 2008 amendments log to the 
tentative budget. 

 
Motion: Mr. Gibby moved to approve Resolution R2007-6 adopting the Fiscal Year 2008 

amendments log to the tentative budget for the Redevelopment Agency of 
Riverdale City for Fiscal Year 2008 (July 1, 2007 – June 30, 2008).  Ms. Jenkins 
seconded the motion.  

 
Call the Question: 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Griffiths, Yes; Mr. Gibby, Yes; Mr. Haws, Yes; Ms. Jenkins, Yes.  The 
motion passed unanimously.   
 

3. Consideration of Resolution R2007-7 adopting the final FY 2008 budget as amended. 
 
Motion: Mr. Gibby moved to approve Resolution R2007-7 adopting a budget for Fiscal 

Year 2008 (July 1, 2007 – June 30, 2008).  Mr. Haws seconded the motion.  
 
Call the Question: 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Griffiths, Yes; Mr. Gibby, Yes; Mr. Haws, Yes; Ms. Jenkins, Yes.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
E. Discretionary Business  
None 
 

Riverdale RDA Board Meeting 3 June 19, 2007 



F. Adjournment 
With no further business to come before the Board at this time, Mr. Haws moved to adjourn the 
meeting.  Mr. Gibby seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  The meeting 
adjourned at approximately 10:27 p.m. 
 
Attest:       Approved:    July 17, 2007 
 
 
__________________________                              ___________________________ 
Larry Hansen, Executive Director    Bruce Burrows, Chairman  

Riverdale RDA Board Meeting 4 June 19, 2007 


